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Wilson, architect, has been approved for the addition
of four rooms to the house belonging to Mrs Robinson.
A plan by Mr A, Stockwell, architect, has been
sanctioned for alterations cunsisting of sanitary and
domestie offices at Fairfield, the seat of George
Sanderson, Esq.

THE PR1VATE STREET3 (WORKS) ACT, 1892,

Since the adoption of this Act last year Grosvenor
Terrace, Alnmouth, and the private streets at Togston,
have been laid with random whinstone chip paving,
which has made & great improvement.

THE DAIRIES,” COW-3HEDS’, Axp MILK SHOPS’
ORDER, 1885.

During last year the following cow-sheds, &c., have
been registered : —
At Acklington, Mr R. Young’s byres for 12 cows,
At Glanton, Mr Geo. Dryden, for 4 cows.
At Short Law Brow, near felton, Mr T. Dobson, for
7 cows.

SUMMARY OF OTHER NUISANCES ABATED.

The Sanitary Inspector, who is now wvested with
authority to serve informal notices regarding sanitary
defects and nuisances of a a minor character, has
attended to several small matters without bringing
them under the notice of the Council. The following
ia a brief summary of the principal nuisances abated
during last year :—At Alnmcuth, 3 offensive privies at
the tep of Grosvenor Terrace, have been converted
into closets. At Railway Terrace, Bilton, a refuse
heap has been removed from the water tank, and the
poultry pens and pigsty which were near it have been
abolished. At Bolton Mill several nuisances have been
abated, and nearly the whole on-stead re-modelled.
At Boulmer some excessively large ashpits, which in
some casses were used by six families, have been
cleaned out. At Christon Bank Station Cottages,
where scarlet fever has occarred, the premises have
been re-built at a more remote distance, but a great
improvement would be effected if galvanised iron
wagons on wheels were provided to make a readier
means of cleansing, This observation also applies to
those at Longhoughton Station.

At Craster the owners of the Cottages at the north
side, which had no privies, have made some effort to
comply with the sanitary requirements of the Counecil,
and, considering all the circumstances, these eclosets
fairly meet the exigencies of the case, At East Link
Hall ashpits bave been built for the hinds’ cottages.
At Eglingham Broomhouse several nuisances have
been abated and the onstead satisfactorily re-modelled.
At Glanton Mr Marshall's stable is kept in a less
offensive condition than formerly ; and the owner of












